HAVEN TOWNSHIP

ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, March 10, 2026

Call to Order (Clerk)
Anyone who Makes a Motion — Please State Your Full Name

Pledge of Allegiance

Selection of Moderator — Nomination — Motion Required
Minutes — Approve the March 11, 2025 — Motion Required
Treasurer’s Report (Board of Audit Report) — Motion Required

Fire Report — Renewal of Contract
AED (Automated External Defibrillators)

Road Report — Written Road Report in Handout

Budget Report — (Supervisor) — Motion Required

Annexation; Planning Zoning — (Supervisor)

Communication by Notification to Haven Residents by E-mail or Text Message - Visit

Website haventwp.org

Gopher Bounty — Currently $3 per pair front feet; Matches other Townships Pricing —
Recommended Motion

Clean-Up Day (Clerk)
Scheduled for — Saturday, May 2, 2026 — 8:00am-Noon — April Newsletter

Sign-up: Haventwp.org to receive notifications from the Township

Business From the Floor

Set Time & Date for Next Annual Township Meeting — Motion Required
(Second Tuesday of March Every Year)
Tuesday —March 9, 2027 - @ 7:00 p.m. — Haven Township Hall

Adjournment — Motion Required



HAVEN TOWNSHIP ANNUAL MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 11, 2025

The Haven Township Annual Meeting was held at the Haven Township Hall on Tuesday,
March 11, 2025. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Clerk Tammy Schefers.
The Board members present were Supervisor Randy Linn, Supervisor Joseph Then,
Supervisor Eric Meyer (via virtual) Treasurer Viki Monroe and Clerk Tammy Schefers.
There were a total of 12 people who attended the Haven Township Annual Meeting.

SELECTION OF MODERATOR
Randy Linn made a motion to nominate Kathi Sims-Kosloski to be the Moderator for the
Meeting. Gary Kiffmeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried.

MINUTES

The minutes of the March 12, 2024 Annual Meeting were handed out in the packet for
the residents to review. It was moved by Collin Gau and seconded by Roger Plombon to
accept the March 12, 2024 Annual Minutes as printed. The motion carried.

BOARD OF AUDIT REPORT

Treasurer Viki Monroe gave the 2024 Board of Audit Report. She stated that the
Treasurer and Clerk both balanced to the bank statements at the end of the year. The total
for the year end for Haven Township was a balance of $1.264,601.15.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Treasurer Viki Monroe gave the Treasurer's Report. She referred to the handout packet
that was presented to the residents to review. At the end of the year Haven Township had
a total balance 0f $1,264,601.15. After discussion on this, Gloria Plombon made a motion

to accept and approve the presented Treasurer’s Report as stated. Collin Gau seconded
the motion. The motion carried.

FIRE REPORT

Randy Linn reported that Haven Township is in a two year contract with Sauk Rapids
Fire Department. This is the seconded year and the amount for this year is $52,631.00. In
February 2026 the board will meet with Sauk Rapids Fire Department to discuss renewal
for another two years.

AED (Automated External Defibrillators) — The Township currently has ten machines
installed within the township. The current locations are Haven Township Hall: Sherwood
Shores East; Sherwood West; Valley View; River Haven: Haven Road: 3 in Prairie
Woods Addition and one in Deer Haven. The township has two more units to be installed
this spring/summer.

ROAD REPORT

Joe Then talked about the Road Report that was in the handout packet. He made the
comment that the board bonded for funds to improve and upgrade the township roads.
Some roads that the board started with were 60" Avenue SE: 45" Avenue SE:




Greenwood Acres Addition: River Haven Addition and Prairie Woods Addition. This

process will continue throug,hout 2025 when the frost is out of the ground. Some areas on
the list for 2025 are 31™ Avenue SE; 37" Street SE; Sherwood Subdivision; Teders
Industrial Park: Deer Haven Subdivision and others.

BUDGET

Randy Linn talked to the residents about the budget and what was presented in the
handout packet. He made the comment that we spent the main part of the funding for
2024 on road repair and upgrades. He also talked about keeping the levy the same going
forward however adjusting the General and Road Funds amount. After discussion on this,

Roger Plombon made a motion to approve and accept the budget report. Gary Kiffmeyer
seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Then Randy Linn talked about what the Haven Township Board Recommends for the
2026 Levy. The board recommended keeping the levy total the same as last year. After
discussion, it was moved by Roger Plombon to accept and approve the recommended
levy. Gary Kiffmeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried 100% to set the following
levy for 2026, payable in 2027:

General Revenue: $146.000.00

Road & Bridge $417.600.00

Fire $ 71.400.00
Total Levy $635,000.00

ANNEXATION; PLANNING ZONING
Supervisor Eric Meyer talked about the Highway 10 Project; its plans and progress. This
project would like to start breaking ground this spring 2025.

He spoke about appointing nine members to be on a Planning Commission Committee.
These members would volunteer their time to discuss and talk about options for the
orderly annexation agreement that will be coming up for renewal in the fall of 2025 with
the City of St. Cloud and discuss the Ordinance Process within Haven Township.

He also made the comment that if you are not signed up on the township website; please
do so to get notifications to residents by e-mail or text messages. There are about 400
people who have already signed up for this within the township. The website is
haventwp.org

GOPHER BOUNTY

After discussion on this, Roger Plombon made a motion to recommend setting the gopher
bounty fee payout to $3.00 per pair of front feet for the year 2025. Collin Gau seconded
the recommended motion. The recommended motion carried.

CLEAN-UP DAY

The Annual spring Clean-Up Day will be Saturday, May 3, 2025 at the Haven Township

Hall. The hours will be from 8:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. A Spring Newsletter will be sent out
with more details.

19




BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

Gary Grey. Sherburne County Commissioner was present at the Haven township annual
meeting. He introduced himself and made the comment that he is here to help anyone
with questions. Feel free to reach out to him. His contact information is on Sherburne
County website.

Roger Plombon asked if the board could consider changing the legal notice paper to St.
Cloud Live verses the St. Cloud Times. The St. Cloud Live actually has reporters in the
area unlike the St. Cloud Times. Roger Plombon also asked if there were any chicken
regulations within Haven Township. There are no regulations for chickens within Haven
Township.

Gary Kiffmeyer asked about the Big Gravel Mine wanting to come into Haven Township.
It was stated that it is currently still in the Environmental Impact Study (EIS).

It was also stated that everyone is welcome to attend the Haven Tow n:.hlp Monthly Board
Meetings the 3" Monday of Every Month. January & February the 3" Tuesday; due to
legal holidays.

SET TIME & DATE FOR NEXT ANNUAL MEETING

2026 Annual Meeting — Roger Plombon made a motion to set the time and date for the
next Annual Meeting. It will be held on Tuesday. March 10, 2026 and start at 7:00 p.m.
at the Haven Township Hall. Collin Gau seconded the motion. The motion carried.

ADJOURN

It was moved by Gary Kiffmeyer seconded by Gloria Plombon that the meeting be
adjourned. The motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

A \

\'(a/YM o(b@!ﬁ

Clerk WA , Note: These Minutes will be approved
S at the 2026 Annual Township Meeting

%mwm

dderator / Supervisor

(#5]




HAVEN TOWNSHIP
2025 ANNUAL MEETING REPORTS

General Report

Refer to Schedule 1 in Packet; Refer to General Fund Receipts & Disbursements in Packet
Road Report

Refer to Schedule 1 in Packet; Refer to Road Fund Receipts & Disbursements in Packet
Fire Report

Refer to Schedule 1 in Packet; Refer to Fire Fund Receipts & Disbursements in Packet
2026-2027 Fire Contract for 2-Years - Haven Township is in the 1st Year of a 2-Year Contract
This will remain in effect until April 30, 2027

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Refer to Schedule 1 in Packet; Refer to ARPA Fund Receipts & Disbursements in Packet
Ehlers Public Finance Advisors (Bond)

Refer to Schedule 1 in Packet; Refer to Bond Fund Receipts & Disbursements in Packet

Last Year’s Levy

General $108,000.00
Road $455,600.00
Fire S 71,400.00

Total Levy $635,000.00
Fiscal Review & Recommendation
The Haven Township Board Recommends the Following Levy for the 2026 Annual Meeting

Levy for 2027; Payable in 2028

General $152,500.00
Road $141,500.00
Fire $ 64,900.00
Bond $276,100.00

Total Levy $635,000.00




1401 aded STOZ/E0/1T "uoisiap, Hoday

(z8°szs's8e) (9g'€2L'vpT'T) ¥0°861°658 ¥9'199°060'T 000 60'vSS‘T6T'T ¥9°'199'06 00°000000°T 86°0ST'28L ST'T09'v9Z°T i jejoy
Z0'€T0'08 000 20°€Z0'08 000 000 00'970'89 000 000 T TLY'ER 98'L45'V9 puny a4
(puog) siosiApy

1€209°7L 000 1e'729'2L 00°000°0S0'T 000 0Z'85r's18 000 00'000°000°T 99'€8T'EE S6'96L't06 0ueuld Jlgngd si3|y3
(vdHv)

000 0070 000 v 1990V 000 6L'SLP'9T 000 000 000 EVLET'LS 1Y UBld andsay ueduawy
¥2'907'929 000 ¥2°907'929 000 000 €L'L8T'IL 000 000 8F'86E"LTS 67'S60'S8T pun4 peoy
(6€£28'790'T) (98 €2L'¥PrT'T) Ly 9vE'08 000 000 LE'90E'9TZ ¥9'199°06 000 8L°£66'TST I E66'ZS pun4 |ejauag
3ue|eg |ejoL uejeg asuejeg Suipuz NQ s13jsuel] uawisanug sjuawWaAsINgsiq U Si3jsues) SjuaLIIsanu| sydiaday 3juejeg pung

JuIWsany| Jo aseyang Jo ajes Sujuuigag

SZOZ/TE/TT uo sy
(1 2Inpayas) saouejeg pue sjuawasingsia ‘sidiaday jo Juawalels diysumo] uaney

9zoz/z1/1



LLE'0GT $ 0S0'SLT S 6VESET $ SEE6IT $ 00Z'68 $ 00S'v6 $ TIST'E6T $ OSE06T S E6E6YT $ LST69T  $ [ENELYTATTIN
009°L < 00ST S 00S°T S 0007 S 0002 S 000 § <8 S IP6'T S 0SI'? § SSt S 1BYI0
00081 S : Sl ol S S il S 6ZT¥T  § 8ujuoz g Bujuueld
0059 S 7 T A Skl el S i $ 9859 S ove9 S 1055355y
00062 $ 0000 S 000°L $ 0002 $ 0002 $ 000°L S 91205 $§ 9PE'TE S €90°81 $ S90'LE $ [esaq
0057 S 00¥C S 00v'7 $ 00Z'C $ 0007 S 0007 S 6SC'T S 08t S €86 S TEPT S s321M3S Anpan
00Ty S 0zT's S 008t S 008‘€ S 00S'E S 00S°t S S TSEP S 008t S 1697 S ajueinsuy|
00S'T S 00S7 S 00SC S 00S'T $ 0021 S 00ZT SH TZV'T S v99 S B9ET S w9t S 8uisiuanpy
000°S S S697 S 0097 S 00LT S 00L'T S 00LT $ €91's S v98'y S £89'% S v9'v $ uoneuodsuel|
000°s S 000 S 0007 S 0007 S 00§ $ 00ST S S9/°L S T66TI S L60'F ATA S auoyd
0ST S 0ST S 0sT S 00T S 00T S 00T S S $ SL S 0ST S - $ |043U0Y) [BWIUY
002 S 0SS S 0SS S 0s9 $ 00g S 0SE S 9ST S 16 $ et S v¥6 S Aunog Jaydog
0006 S 00071 S 0008 S 0008 S 0009t S 00091 S 00S'T S L1 S S8 S ve8'st S S9IINIBS [BUDISS3J0.d
000°¢ S 0057 S 005t S 000T S 0002 S 008t S 6IT'E S 86¥'T S 70S‘? S 06v'T S sang J0ssy
006 S 006 S 006 $ 00S $ 00S $ 0SL S szz $ og1 S EL0T $ 865 S Suiujes|
000°L S 0002 S 008°s S 008's S 00S'S S 0008 S 189 S ¥858 S 89¢p S EPE9 S sjuawAed Aeq dn ues|)
000°'S S 000°S S 000°S S 000's S 000 S 000°€ S viv'e S t96'6T S 68T's S T0S'E S ddueusluIR ||BH
00S°C S 00S?T S 00SC $ 00ST $ 00L'E S 00L°€ S vZe's $ [96'E S 9.6 $ LSTT S sal|ddns 22130
80891 S 11691 S 00881 S 9v6'L $ 0002 S 007t S 6v¥2'TT § /8LET $ €s00z § t9SLI S YI4
6118 S £S89 $ 0069 S 6£9°€ S 0042 S 00LC S /88 S 6918 S 065'S $ 95Z'8 S v¥3d
00S S 0007 S 0SL $ 00001 S 00S $ 000¢ S - S LTt S vl S 18L't S sa8pnf uopaa|3
00079 S 89¢v9 $ 00£°LS $ 0000S $ 00092 $ 00092 S v80'T9 $§ v6ZSS $ SO0SE9  § 0S6TS S sagem
sjuawesingsig
9202 9202 ST0Z vzoz £202 zz0T S20? vZ0Z €202 zz0T pun4 [eJauap - 00T
128png 198png 128png 198png 198png 18dpng leny [en3oy lendy |enpy
SLE'06T S 0S0SLT $ 0S9'SEL $ szt S PLS'E6 $ SLS‘v6 $ L66TST $ ZITWPT $ 9P6'TOT S 6IS00T S [eJ2U3D) [BJ0IGNS
SZI'T S S8 $ SZI'l S 0SZ°E S = S 00S°T S 9I6C S LTSt S 0£0°E S S0z S sBuluieg 1sa1a3u]
0007 S 000 $ 000t S 00LC S 004 S 00LC S S9OT'E S 9T/t S SwL'T S 079L $ sagieyd Y10
00St S 00S'¥ S 00S‘E S D0D06E S 000t S 000% S TIs’s S €185 S geg'e S LTEV S sydiaaay Aeq dn ueap)
0s S 0§ S 0s S 0SI S 0ST S 0ST S 0S $ &2 S 0¢ S - $ [B3UaY ||eH
000°L S SLLL S 0008 S 0008 S 008'L S 0089 S €sL'9 S 0889 S 98%'L S 729’8 S s394 3|qe)
00¢€ S 00g S Sv S GZp S sy S SZv S 5 S 09 S 0LE S 5 S S321E3G JUBLLSSISSY
0ov's S 00g's S  00€S S 00£E S 00sC S 000°€ S Lv's S ULES S 919°S S €90°s S aneA LI A0DJR1U|
0000T S 0007 S 0007 $ 00s‘t S 005V S 000'C S 5006 $ 9057 S 00SC S - S Suiuoz
0007 S 0S¢ G 052 S 000T $ 00071 S 000T S GEE'E S Sov'9 S 0.9 S = $ Aep Jo 1ySiy
00S S 00S $ 00§ $ 00S'T S 00071 S 000 S = $ 00001 S * S - S s}wiad/asuadn
0008 $ 0007 S 000T S z g e il S 009 S DEL'S S T96'Y S zz8Yv S $aul4 uno)
00S'ZST S 000'9tT $ 000801 $ 00056 S 66V0L $ 000TL S VIVEIT § 8006 & viZ'eL S 09869 S soxe| Auadoud
:sydianay
£z0z 9z0z ST02 vzoz €202 zz0t 5202 vz0T €202 zz02 punj [eJauap - 00T
128png 198png 3238png 198png 128png 128png |eny |lenjoy lenpy |lenlay

S1N3INISYNESIA ANV S1dI3D34 ANN4 TYYINID




00LE6T $ O00L'PLT S O00L06T $ O00LV6E $ 00866 $ 00066E $ SSI‘9S $ 88L'tor S 028°850'T § STT'ZES § speoy |ejoiqns
000 S 0001z S 0004z S 000ZZ S 000tz S o000tz $ 5599 S ¥8Iv S 0591w S 060°LT S pues/ijes
00005 $ 000°0S S 000D'0S $ 0000S S 0000S $ 0000S S wov'sT S 621°0¢ S 0S.96 S 19579 S Moug
0007S $ 000°'SE S 000'Sk S 00068 S 00068 S 00068 S T2T9'CT S ST0'LL S GET'69 S vre9TT Jleday youa/peoy
0000S $ 000'0S S 000'0S $ 00000z S 00000z $ 00000 $ - S 959'sk¢ S 66E78S S 9z80zE S uononsuoday/Aepiang soley
000°L $ 000°L S 000L S 000°L 5 0002 & 00GET S vITL S 66C'6 S 6ol $ €9L'9 S xoqjie/susis
00Z°L S 00z2'e S 00T S 007°L $ 008s S 000's S 0Iev S 00sv S 08z's S ST6'L S duipejg
- S 7 S £ S 3 S - S = S = S  00%'9¢ S 8s8'/gz  § - S 804/|e3s diyd/yoied Aeids
000°E S 000 S 000°€ S 000°ET S 000N S Q00MT S - S - S - S - S [e8aq
00S°T $ 00S‘T S 00S'T $ 00S'T S 0007 $ 0007 g - S S6v9 S 908V S - $ [eUOISSDJ0.4
Sjusawesingsiqg
L202 9z0Z szoz vZ0z €202 zz0z SZ0T vzoz €202 zeoe 98pug puy peoy - 00z

128png 1°8png 3o8png 198png 193png 193png [enpy jeny lemoy |enpy

0STP6T  $ OSETLY $ 0S0°0TS $ 6VI'ESy $ O0V'ILY $ O00V'ZLY $ L6E°LIS $ 69099 $ vBEV6r $ 8bL'oUb § speoy |e1oigns
0007 S 000T S 00LT S 0001 $ 000T $ 0001 S SZS S S0L S 08871 S 0/9'T S sa8iey) 1ay10
00ST S 000°S $ 00ST S 000€T § = S = S 89971 S €86'0¢ $ 0S0'8T S 188 S s3uluses 159193u)
000'ST $ 00S€C S 0009 S 000'9¢ $ 0009 $ 000'8C $ 8SE€CE S 00LVT S [zr'se S €896T S Xe] [9ARID
00S‘7 S 00SC g 008C S oOp'S S oovg ' S Oovs B - s - $ g S . S saul4 Uno)
000t S 000CZ S 000CTT S 0004T S 0OOUT § 000°LT & /85°9C S GESTe S Tog‘0z S 806'GE S Xe| se9 - sjueis Ayuno)
0SL S 05 S 0SL S 0002 $ 000 S 0002 S - S = S S S 8791 S anjeA 1A A0DIB1U|
00S‘T¥T  $ 009°ZTr $ 009'SSY S 6VZ'68€ $ 0000Z¢ $ 000'vey $ 6ST'Sky S OVI'Z6E S 920'TEr ¢ 8L69TY ¢ saxe] Apadoig
:sydiaoay

LT0T 9z0Z Sz0Z v20z €202 ze02 SZ0¢ vzoz €207 720z 28pug puy peoy - 00z

128png 198png 193png 198png 19dpng 193png |endy lenpy lemoy lenpy

SIN3NISHNASIA ANV S1dI3234 aNNnd avoy




00029 $ OST'E9 $ OSTBL $ TOS'PL $ T10S6S $ 000'9S S 9Z0'89 $ vLEZ9 $ 185S9 $ 1829 ¢ a.i4 |ejoigng

00049 $ OST'€E9 S OST'E9 S 1T0S6S S 1T0S6S $ 0009 $ 92089 S v/€/9 S 18S'S9 $ 12879 S yeiuo) all4

- $ - S O0DORT S 000'GE § - S o - 5 g = g = S $350) JuelpAH 1M

Sjuswasingsig

3114 -00€

0S9TL $ 0S98Z $ OST'8L $ 7T0S‘PL $ TOS'T9 $ 00095 $ TLv'e8 $ T199's8 $ ZSEQ9 ¢ 69065 $ ali4 |ejoiqng

000C S 000 S 0007 $ 000C S 000C S 000T S - S i S - S 2 S anjeA ININ A0DI33u|

000y S-0000 s 000 % BEe S = S : $ I8STT S OvEST S 0.8 S - $ SU01323)|0) |82 3ul4

0SL S 0§71 S 0SL S = S V S 5 5 16L'T $ 9967 § TSST S vt $ sBurusea Jsasau)

006v9 S 00YTL S 00OPTL § TSL'S9 S T0S6S S 0006S S 6600. S SSE¥9 S 0€6'09 S Sv6'8s ¢ saxe] Apadoud

:sydisoay

L20T 9202 Sz0T vzoz €207 zeoe ST0T ¥z0z €202 r44114 a114 -00€
198png 198png 1a8png 128png 128png 328png |enjoy |enioy |eniay jenyy

SINIWISYNESIA ANV SL1dI3D34 ANN4 Y14




1Z9'7Z1 96L'v06 (121y2q)/sn|dang
8SY'ST8 $ SIV'SOT'T S speoy |ejoiqns
90€'62T S§ - S JuawAed puog
909t S 00z'LS S Suiynjed Aesds-speoy |esauan
L9T'vY9 S T06°L96 S Jieday youg/peoy
2 S S/9°S S 1eday xoqjiepy/susis
0829 S €978 S 8unsa)
058 S 10T S |e8a
6v2'0¢ S 69199 S 8uaauiBu] - |euoissayoug
S UETTEL LT
puog J31y3 - 00F
6L0°8€6 ITZ°0T0'Z ) speoy |ejoiqns
= S Ana7 puog
€87'€E 9109 S s8uiuJe] 1sa4a1u)
96Lv06 S S9TV00C S spun4 puog
:sydianay
S20¢ reoz puog 43|y3 - 00F
|enyy |enpy

SINIW3SYNASIA ANV S1di3034 ANN4 aNOg




REPORT OF OUTSTANDING INDEBTEDNESS
At December 31, 2025

To: County Auditor
SHERBURNE County, Minnesota

From: HAVEN TOWNSHIP

Reporting Governmental Unit

u = Column 1
Bonded Indebtedness - All Bonds Amount *

| Bonds Outstanding January 1, 2025 ... 2,060,000

Column 2 [1]
Amount Used For
Transportation

2 IsgURdIMIMING e e et bt e s 0

3 P DunBEZ02S. e R e R e e 40,000

4 Bonds Outstanding December 31, 2025 ..........ocooiiininnan, 2,020,000

5 imerest Paid On Bonds (Transportation Only)....ooooooooiiiiineiin,

—— =

H‘ype of Bonds Amount

6 General OblIZatION. ... . ..ottt e et v e e s e rees 2,020,000
7 General Obligation Tax INCIEMEnt. ............oeviverinieeeeeeeeeeaeraaannns
8 General Obligation Special ASSESSMENT ............ovvevuiiniiniiniieirannns

9 General Obligation REVENUE. .........uoevvneiiieeeiieeiiteeiieseseraieenneaans
L R I i i s mmrnn o s me s s am e E e s A A e A e
L R B o o i T i saiiiines ppm em e e s e S bk e
12 Total Bonds OUSARAING ¥P. ... iiviisriemrsarsinssaviosivsssnmmansnarnsnnes 2,020,000

Amount Used For
Transportation

Bl T TS LT e S 1 AT SR A R s I
14 State Aid or Tax Anticipation Certificates.....................c..coevvueennnnn...
15 Other Long-term Indebtedness............................ooooiiiiiiiiiiiinin...

16 Other Short-term Indebtedness............ocooooviiiiriii e

Debt Service Funds

Title Type Fund Balance

18]2024A GO Bond Service General Obligation 139,736
19
20
21
22

23 Escrow Account Balance 139,736

I do hereby certify that this statement is correct

_ (LA Mév o\é / ;Z&WZA&/ 3de) 390 -787( Z-9- Al

Principal Accounting Officer Phone Nuimiber
Note: * Include all bonded debt excépt refunded bonds.
** This amount should agree with linc 4
*** Refunding bonds are also included in Bonded Indebtedness and Type of Bonds

Datc

[1] For Questions on Column 2, please call Mike Kilanowski, MN Dept. of Transportation at (651) 366-4870 or email him at

Michael . Kilanowski@state.mn.us

Minn. Stat. Section 471.70 requires that this form be completed and filed with the
County Auditor on or before February first of each year,

__ Amount Used For Transportation Required by FHWA Form-536




